Minutes

Meeting Title: Demand Side Response Review Working Group (DSRRWG)

7 February 2024

9:00 AM to 11:00 AM

Location: Microsoft TEAMS

Attendees Company Comment
Dora Guzeleva (Chair) EPWA

Toby Price AEMO

Mena Gilchrist AEMO

Devika Bhatia

Economic Regulation Authority

Scott Cornish Enel X
Bronwyn Gunn EPWA
Thomas Marcinkowski | EPWA

Bobby Ditric

Lantau Group, Consultant

Dave Carlson

Lantau Group, Consultant

Tessa Liddelow

Shell Energy

Graeme Ross

Simcoa Operations

George Martin

Wayne Trumble

Starling Energy

Newmont Mining

Left at 10:40am




Iltem  Subject

1 Welcome

The Chair opened the meeting with an Acknowledgement of Country.

2 Meeting Apologies/Attendance

Noted as per the above.

3 Competition Law Statement

The Chair asked attendees to note the Competition Law Statement provided with the meeting
papers and invited attendees to raise any competition law concerns that might arise.

4 Minutes
The Chair noted the minutes for the previous DSRRWG meeting of 29 November 2023 were
approved and published out of session.

5 Action Items

Iltem 2 — Western Power to provide an overview of the extent to which the Eastern Goldfields
Load Permissive Scheme (ELPS) has been successful:

The Chair invited Ms Kogon to address this with reference to the material Western Power had
previously provided from this Item, which EPWA had circulated to working group members.

1 Ms Kogon noted the ELPS overview and video were circulated to the working group.

1 Mr Schubert noted that, while information had been provided on how this scheme
operates, no information had been provided on how successful it was.

1 Ms Kogon stated that in Western Power’s view, the ELPS had benefited customers by
redistributing available capacity and therefore allowing customers to connect when they
might not otherwise have been able to.

1 Mr Trumble disagreed with the conclusion that it had been successful.
This Action was closed.

Iltem 3 — Western Power to confirm whether there is a size threshold above which new loads
are required to contribute to network augmentation and, if so, what it is and whether it
distinguishes between transmission and distribution:

The Chair introduced the Item and referred to previous email advice sent to EPWA by
Western Power addressing it, which had not yet been discussed by the working group.

1 Ms Kogon stated that there is not a threshold per se, but Western Power has an
obligation to






Iltem  Subject

The Chair stated that the purpose of the clause was to enable the regulator to monitor for
gaming of the baseline and that the wording would be changed to clarify that the behaviour is
“solely for this purpose”.

Mr Carlson stated that:

1 There are legitimate reasons a load would vary its demand, such as a large refrigeration
load turning up to be able to sustain an upcoming curtailment.

1 Intentis difficult to prove, and a regulator would want to see an explanation of why
consumption was increased. If a participant can prove that it turned up for operational
needs, that would normally be satisfactory to regulators.

f  The ERA has implemented guidelines for trading conduct, so one option would be to
expand those guidelines



Iltem  Subject

Action: EPWA to redraft this clause to remove the concept of intent, look at the use of

inappropriate/anomoulous behaviour and make the wording consistent with the rest of
the rules as far as is practicable

Proposed clause 2.27B.9 -









Iltem  Subject

The Chair noted that every effort should be made to ensure that capacity comes through the
RCM, and that the question at hand is what can be done in the RCM to make sure it is
attractive for demand side response to participate in.

1  Mr Trumble noted that it was unclear what NCESS costs were.



Iltem  Subject



Iltem  Subject

7

Hybrid Facility Sub-metering

Mr Ditric introduced this item and asked the working group what the objective of hybrid
submetering was - to allow two facilities to operate separately, or to have a single facility with
multiple meters but all settled separately.

1 Mr Huxtable suggested that the intent is to operate the components as separate facilities.

The Chair said that this approach is extremely complex for more than one sub-metered
component.

1 Ms Bedola noted that initially it may be separating the load from other components, so
that the load can be subtracted from the total at the NMI, and that this would be the
lowest cost option. Down the line, it may become desirable to have multiple individual
facilities behind the same connection. The nature of components behind the connection
point would drive which option is more desirable.

1 Mr Huxtable said that when the battery in a hybrid facility discharges and the load
increases at the same time, the meter at the connection point will read as though a facility
is not delivering what is expected.

The Chair confirmed that this would involve a Scheduled or a Semi-Scheduled facility behind
the main meter that is separately metered for settlement purposes.

1 Mr Huxtable said that this was his original intent, but there is added confusion if the load
is a DSP.

The Chair confirmed that allowing this involved a lot of complexity.

1 Mr Huxtable said that if allowing just one component to register as a separate facility was
easier, then having this would be acceptable.

1 Mr Price noted that it depends on the use case, and the feedback AEMO has had is as
per Mr Huxtable’s comments - that participants want to recognize the different capabilities
of components behind the meter to perform different functions. He questioned whether
this needed to be done through submetering, noting that in the NEM separate
components behind the connection point can be dispatched separately, but are settled at
a common metering point for energy. He stated that there could also be completely
independent facilities with separate meters. However, this option raises questions about
where the notional connection point is, and who is responsible for loss factors and
network outages.

The Chair said that it could be cost prohibitive to establish two physical connections to the
network to separate that facilities and noted that EPWA is trying to avoid the high cost of






